2024

INFRACTION BAIL SCHEDULE

Eff. January 1, 2024



SUPERIOR COURT OF CALIFORNIA COUNTY OF LOS ANGELES

TABLE OF CONTENTS

STATE CODES	
BUSINESS AND PROFESSIONS CODE	2
FISH AND GAME CODE	2
HARBORS AND NAVIGATION CODE	2
HEALTH AND SAFETY CODE	3
PENAL CODE	3
PUBLIC RESOURCES CODE	5
VEHICLE CODE	5
General Information	5
Division 6 (Drivers' Licenses)	7
Overweight Charts	8
Speed Violations Bail Chart	8
CALIFORNIA CODE OF REGULATIONS LOS ANGELES COUNTY CODE	9
UNLISTED INFRACTIONS	14
ANIMALS	14
BEACHES	14
FIRE CODE	15
HARBORS	15
PARKS AND RECREATION AREAS	17
PYRAMID LAKE	19
VEHICLES AND TRAFFIC	20
MISCELLANEOUS SECTIONS	21

Endnotes_____

BAIL SCHEDULE FOR INFRACTIONS

GENERAL PROVISIONS

Unlisted Infractions

For all violations of state statutes, provisions of the California Code of Regulations or county, municipal and agency ordinances constituting infractions, which are not otherwise provided for in this schedule or in any other bail schedule approved by the Los Angeles Superior Court, including unlisted subdivisions, the bail is \$35, except that if the minimum fine is greater than \$35, the bail shall be the amount of the minimum fine.

Penalties and Assessments

"P." designates the state penalty, county penalty or any additional penalty required by law. When an offense listed in this schedule requires a court appearance ("Ct."), the assessment shall not be added to the bail amount. Upon conviction, however, the assessment shall be added to the fine imposed.

An additional penalty of **\$29** shall be levied upon every **\$10**, or part of \$10, upon every fine, penalty, or forfeiture imposed by and collected by the court for criminal offenses. The additional penalty is calculated as follows:

Penal Code § 1464(b) provides that in the case of multiple offenses, the amount of "additional penalties" is to be determined by the total base bail or fine for all offenses cited, and if the fine or base bail is suspended in whole or part, the "additional penalties" shall be reduced in proportion to the amount of suspension.

In addition to the penalty calculated above, Penal Code § 1465.7(a) requires imposition on criminal offenses of a state surcharge equal to **20** percent of the base fine used to calculate the state penalty assessment as specified in Penal Code § 1464(a).

Penal Code § 1465.8 requires imposition of an additional assessment of **\$40** for court operations on every conviction for a criminal offense, including a traffic offense, except parking offenses as defined in Penal Code § 1463(i).

Government Code § 70373 requires the imposition of a conviction assessment, on every conviction for a criminal offense, including a traffic offense, in the amount of **\$30** for each misdemeanor and **\$35** for each infraction.

For additional penalties and fees relating to Vehicle Code violations see page 25.

Abbreviations:

"Ct." designates "court appearance."

"I" designates "infraction."

"P." designates "penalty." See above for further information on penalties.

Endnotes:

Endnotes are at the end of the document. Unless otherwise specified, an endnote applies to every bail indicated for a section.

BUSINESS AND PROFESSIONS CODE

Section	Description	Bail (In Dollars)	Р
13660	Failure to Follow Refueling Service Policy for	100, 200, 500 ⁱ +	
	Disabled Drivers		
25620	Possession of Open Container	25	+ P.
25623(b)	Sell, Offer for Sale, Manufacture, Distribution, or	100 + Ct.	
	Use of Powdered Alcohol		

FISH AND GAME CODE

Section	Description	Bail (In Dollars)	Р
3004.5(a)(1)	Use of Unlawful Rifle or Pistol Ammunition Second	500 + Ct. ⁱⁱ	
	or Subsequent Offense	1,000 + Ct.	
7145(a)	Fishing Without a License	100 ⁱⁱⁱ	+ P.
	With Proof of Valid License to Court	25	

HARBORS AND NAVIGATION CODE

(See also Harbors - Title 19, Los Angeles County Code)

New Code	Similar Vehicle Code	Description	Bail (In Dollars)	Р
652.5(c) (d)		Blue Light - Unauthorized Use Failure to Yield to Blue Light or Siren	75 75 + Ct.	
654(b)		Improper Mufflers/ Use of Cutouts	50	+ P.
654.0(a)(1-3)		Motorized Vessel - Noise Level	50	+ P.
655.2		Speed - Over 5 miles/hour Speed - Over 20 miles/hour	2 per mile	+ P.
658.3(a)		Children 13 Years and Under Required to Wear Personal Flotation Device	50	+ P.
659	21465	Uniform Navigational Marking of Waters	50	+ P.
665	40508	Violation of Promise to Appear	50	
673		Boat Livery Recordkeeping	50	+ P.
681(a) (b)		Operation or Idling of Motorized Vessel While Person Is Teak Surfing, Platform Dragging, or Bodysurfing Behind the Vessel Operation or Idling of Motorized Vessel While Person Is On or Holding Onto Swim Platform, Swim Deck, Swim Step, or Swim Ladder of the Vessel	50 + Ct.	
780(a)		Illegal Discharge of Sewage	50	+ P.

HEALTH AND SAFETY CODE

Section	Description	Bail (In Dollars) P
11110	Over-the-Counter Sale of Dextromethorphan to Minor Without Prescription	100	+ P.
11357.5(b)(1)	Use/Possession of Synthetic Cannabinoid Compound/Derivative	35 + Ct.	
(b)(2)	Second Offense	75 + Ct.	
11375.5(b)(1)	Use/Possession of Synthetic Stimulant Compound/Derivative	35 + Ct.	
(b)(2)	Second Offense	75 + Ct.	
104559.5(b)	Sale or Possession with Intent to Sell Flavored Tobacco Product	250	+ P.
105256	Refuse to Obey Order Regarding Lead Hazard	1,000	
110422	Failure to Include a Clear and Conspicuous Label on a Dietary Supplement	100, 200, 500 + Ct.iv	,
114094	Failure to Disclose Nutritional Information	50° + Ct.	
115810	Minor Operating Snow Skis or Snowboard Without a Helmet	25	+ P.
118948	Smoke in a Vehicle with Minor Present	35	+ P.
121630	Possession of Animals in Violation of Rabies Control Act	50	
122335	Unlawful Tethering of Dog	250	

PENAL CODEBail for unlisted Penal Code infractions – see page 1

Section	Description	Bail (In Dollars)	Р
243.83	Unlawful Acts at Professional Sporting Event	250 + Ct.vi	
374.4	Littering Upon Public/ Private Property	250, 500, 750 ^{vii}	+ P.
420.1	Prevent, Hinder, Obstruct Access to or Egress From Property	5,000 + Ct.	
490.7	Take 25 or More Copies of Free/Complimentary Newspaper	35 ^{viii}	
502(c)(6-7)	Unlawful Provision of Access to Computers; Unlawful Access of System/ Network	1,000 + Ct.	
(c)(9)	Use of Another's Domain Name/ Profile to Send Damaging Electronic Mail	1,000 + Ct.	
(c)(13)	Unlawful Access or Provision of Means of Access to Computer, Computer System or Public Safety Infrastructure Computer, System/ Network	1,000 + Ct.	
532b(c)(2)	Fraudulently Represent Self as Having Been Awarded Military Decoration with Intent to Obtain Tangible Benefit (If Offense Cited as an Infraction)	35	+ P.

PENAL CODEBail for unlisted Penal Code infractions – see page 1

Section	Description	Bail (In Dollars)	Р
597z	Sell Dogs Under 8 Weeks of Age Without Documentation from Veterinarian	250	+ Ct.	
600.2(b)	Injury or Death of Guide, Signal or Service Dog Caused by Another Dog	250	+ Ct.	
602(u)(2)(A)	Enter Restricted Area of Any Airport Operations Area / Passenger Vessel Terminal / Public Transit Facility	100		+ P.
(v)(1)	Avoid Inspection When Entering Sterile Area of Airport / Passenger Vessel Terminal / Public Transit Facility	100		+ P.
(x)(2)(A)	Enter Neonatal Unit Without Lawful Business	100		
602.8	Trespass Upon Land Under Cultivation/ Enclosed by a Fence	75 ^{ix}		+ P.
000.40	Second Offense	250		+ P.
602.13	Unlawful Entry into an Animal Enclosure at a Zoo or Circus (If Offense Cited as an Infraction)	35		+ P.
640(b)(1-6)	Eat, Drink, Play loud sound equipment or fail to comply with warning of transit official related to disturbing another person by loud unreasonable noise, Smoke, Spit, or Skateboard / Roller Skate / Operate a Motorized Scooter / Peddle Goods in or on a System Facility or Vehicle	25	+ Ct. ^x	
	Second Offense Third or Subsequent Offense	50 100	+ Ct. + Ct.	
(c)(1-3)	Evade Payment of Fare, Misuse Fare Media, or Misuse of Discount Fare Second Offense	25 50	+ Ct. ^{xi} + Ct.	
653y(a)	Misuse of 911 Emergency System Second Offense Third Offense Fourth or Subsequent Offense	50 ^{xii} 100 250		+ P. + P. + P.
653y(b)	Knowing Misuse of 911 Emergency System for Purpose of Harassment	250		+ P.
4577(a)	Operate Unmanned Aircraft System On/Above State Prison/Jail/Juvenile Hall etc. Grounds	100		
19200	Manufacture, Sale, Possession, etc., Metal Military Practice Hand grenade (first offense by non-gang member)	75	+ Ct.	
25140	Improper Storage of Handgun in Unattended Vehicle	100	+ Ct.	
25275	Making a False Report That Firearm Was Lost/Stolen	100	+ Ct.	
	Second/Subsequent Offense	250	+ Ct.	

PENAL CODE

Bail for unlisted Penal Code infractions - see page 1

Section	Description	Bail (In Dollars)	P
27535	Application to Purchase Within Any 30-day Period More Than One Pistol, Revolver, or Firearm	50	+ P.
	Capable of Being Concealed Upon the Person Prohibited		+ P.
	Second Offense	100	

PUBLIC RESOURCES CODE

Bail on all violations of the Public Resources Code is \$1,000 with the following exceptions

Section	Description	Bail (In Dollars)	Р
5008.10	Smoking or Inappropriate Disposal of Used Cigar or Cigarette Waste in State Park or on State Beach	25	+ P.

VEHICLE CODE

GENERAL INFORMATION

Determining Vehicle Code Infraction Bail

- Bail shall be determined by first using the most current publication of the Judicial Council Uniform
 Traffic Infraction Penalty Schedule. The Judicial Council Uniform Traffic Infraction Penalty
 Schedule is hereby adopted and incorporated by reference.
- 2. If bail cannot be set under the provisions of number 1 above, then the bail shall be \$50 for all violations of statutes, regulations or ordinances, except that if the minimum fine for the offense is greater than or less than \$50, the bail shall be the amount of the minimum fine.
- 3. For those infractions not set forth in the Judicial Council Uniform Traffic Infraction Penalty Schedule in which the statute reflects a minimum and maximum fine (e.g., "a fine of not less than XXX and not more than XXX"), the bail shall be the minimum fine amount.
- 4. For those infractions not set forth in the Judicial Council Uniform Traffic Infraction Penalty Schedule in which the statute reflects a "fine not to exceed XXX" and the amount is greater than \$50 (e.g., "a fine not to exceed \$100"), then the bail shall be set at \$50, as referenced under the provisions of number 2 above.
- 5. If the infraction penalty statute requires a sentence, in addition to a monetary fine, the infraction shall require a mandatory appearance to enable the judicial officer to impose a full sentence (with the exception of VC 22349(a-b) and VC 22350 when speed exceeds 25 MPH over the speed limit).
- 6. If the infraction penalty statute reflects a fine or an alternative (e.g., community service), the infraction shall require a mandatory appearance to permit judicial discretion in the sentencing.

For all violations of Title 15 of the Los Angeles County Code constituting infractions, which are not otherwise provided for in this schedule, including unlisted subdivisions, the bail is \$35, except that if the minimum fine is greater than \$35, the bail shall be the amount of the minimum fine.

VEHICLE CODE

Prior Offenses

The indicated bail/ penalty is for one Vehicle Code moving violation that is assessed "points" on a current arrest or citation. The penalty for a Vehicle Code offense shall be enhanced by \$10 for each "prior" conviction. For calculating enhancement, both the current and "prior" offense must be a moving violation for which a "point" has been assigned per Vehicle Code § 12810 or 12810.2. Regardless of the number of moving violation convictions on a citation only one "prior" per citation shall be counted in determining the enhancement of the current offense.

An offense for which one or more points have been assigned is identified by an exclamation mark "!" in the "P" (penalties) column.

In the case of an owner responsibility citation (see Vehicle Code § 40001(a, b)), the "prior" must relate to the particular vehicle for which the new offense is charged.

Traffic Violator School Fee

A fee of \$49, added to the total bail, shall be collected from every person who is ordered or permitted to attend a traffic violator school. Vehicle Code § 42007.1(a).

Penalties Column

"P." designates the state penalty, county penalty or additional penalty required by law. When an offense listed in this schedule requires a court appearance ("Ct."), the additional penalty shall not be added to the bail amount. Upon conviction, however, the additional penalty shall be added to the fine imposed.

For Vehicle Code offenses, the Penalties Column includes the symbols designating point offenses ("!") and offenses which may be charged as occurring either in a highway construction or maintenance area. ("•").

Court Appearances

With the exception of juveniles under age 18, there shall be no mandatory court appearance required for any infraction of the California Vehicle Code punishable by fine only. A court may require a mandatory appearance for an infraction violation of the Vehicle Code when a statutory driver's license restriction, suspension, or revocation is authorized, community service or proof of payment or correction is mandatory, or a violation requires specific action under the Vehicle Code in addition to the fine. This paragraph does not apply to violations of local ordinances based on Vehicle Code sections.

Abbreviations and Symbols

- "Ct." designates "court appearance."
- "I" designates "infraction."
- "P" designates "penalty."

"E. P.C." designates the offenses potentially eligible for "proof of correction" or "compliance." When the citation indicates that it is issued in accordance with Vehicle Code § 40610(b) and proof of correction is submitted within the time limitation specified in the citation or any continuance granted, the violation shall be dismissed as provided for in Vehicle Code § 40522. Vehicle Code § 40611 authorizes courts to collect a **\$25** transaction fee for each violation. No bail amount shall be collected.

If a citation does not indicate that an offense is eligible for correction, a court may presume that the offense is cited as noncorrectable. (See California Highway Patrol v. Superior Court (2008) 158 Cal.App.4th 726, 740.)

"!" designates a Vehicle Code offense for which one or more points have been assigned pursuant to Vehicle Code §§ 12810, 12810.2, 12810.3, and 12810.4.

"•" designates those offenses which may be charged as highway construction or maintenance area offenses (Vehicle Code § 42009).

VEHICLE CODE

Highway Construction or Maintenance Area Offenses (Vehicle Code § 42009)

Infractions: The bail for designated offenses is increased by \$35, if committed in a highway construction or maintenance area, except as noted for specified offenses. The bail for speeding offenses is indicated on the chart entitled "Increased Bail Amounts for Violations in Highway Construction Zones (Section 42009)."

Evidence of Financial Responsibility

Pursuant to Vehicle Code § 16028(e), upon submission of evidence of financial responsibility, in a form consistent with Vehicle Code § 16020, showing that the driver was in compliance with that section at the time the notice to appear for violating subdivision (a) of Vehicle Code § 16028 was issued, further proceedings for the violation shall be dismissed and no bail amount shall be collected. Vehicle Code § 40611 authorizes courts to collect a \$25 transaction fee for each violation that is dismissed pursuant to Vehicle Code § 16028(e).

DIVISION 6 - DRIVERS' LICENSES

Section	Description	Bail (In Dollars)	Р
12500(a)	Unlawful to Drive Unless Licensed (No License)	100 + Ct.xiii	

OVERWEIGHT

Vehicle Code § 42030(a) provides:

"Every person convicted of a violation of any weight limitation provision of Division 15 (commencing with Section 35000), and every person convicted of a violation of Section 21461 with respect to signs provided pursuant to Section 35654 or Section 35752, and every person convicted of a violation of Section 40001 for requiring the operation of a vehicle upon a highway in violation of any provision referred to in this section shall be punished by a fine which equals the amounts specified in the following table:

OVERWEIGHT CHART PER 42030xiv

Pounds of Excess Weight	Fine
0 - 1,000 lbs. excess	20
1,001 - 1,500 lbs. excess	30
1,501 - 2,000 lbs. excess	40
2,001 - 2,500 lbs. excess	55
2,501 - 3,000 lbs. excess	85
3,001 - 3,500 lbs. excess	105
3,501 - 4,000 lbs. excess	125
4,001 - 4,500 lbs. excess	145
4,501 - 5,000 lbs. excess	175
5,001 - 6,000 lbs. excess	[200.04] + .04 each lb.
6,001 - 7,000 lbs. excess	[360.06] + .06 each lb.
7,001 - 8,000 lbs. excess	[560.08] + .08 each lb.
8,001 - 10,000 lbs. excess	[1,200.15] + .15 each lb.
10,001 and over	[2,000.20] + .20 each lb.

VEHICLE CODE

(b) No part of the penalties prescribed by this section shall be suspended for a conviction of any of the following:

- 1) Section 4001 for requiring operation of a vehicle upon a highway in violation of any provision referred to in this section.
- 2) Any provision referred to in this section when the amount of the weight exceeds 4,000 pounds.
- 3) Any provision referred to in this section when a second or subsequent conviction of a violation thereof occurs within three years immediately preceding the violation charged. (Emphasis, bracketed numbers added.)"

WEIGHT CHART PER 42030.1

Pounds in Excess of the Declared Gross Vehicle Weight

Pounds of Excess Weight	Fine	Р
1,001 - 1,500 lbs. excess	250	+ P.
1,501 - 2,000 lbs. excess	300	+ P.
2,001 - 2,500 lbs. excess	350	+ P.
2,501 - 3,000 lbs. excess	400	+ P.
3,001 - 3,500 lbs. excess	450	+ P.
3,501 - 4,000 lbs. excess	500	+ P.
4,001 - 4,500 lbs. excess	550	+ P.
4,501 - 5,000 lbs. excess	600	+ P.
5,001 - 6,000 lbs. excess	700	+ P.
6,001 - 7,000 lbs. excess	800	+ P.
7,001 - 8,000 lbs. excess	900	+ P.
8,001 - 10,000 lbs. excess	1,000	+ P.
10,001 and over	2,000	+ P.

Speed Violations Bail Chart: Applicable Violations

Section	Description	Bail (In Dollars)	
22349(a)	Exceeding Maximum Speed Limit of 65 MPH	(see following chart)	
22349(b)	Exceeding Maximum Speed of 55 MPH on a Two-Lane	(see following chart)	
	Undivided Highway		
22350	Unsafe Speed for Prevailing Conditions	(see following chart)	
22351(a,b)	Driving in Excess of Prima Facie Speed Limits Established in	(see following chart)	
	VC 22352		
22352(a)(1,2)	Operating Vehicle in Excess of 15 MPH at Railroad Crossing	(see following chart)	
	or Freeway Intersection With No Clear Field of Vision		
22354(a)	Failure to Abide by Speed Limits Set by DOT on State	(see following chart)	
	Highways		
22355	Failure to Abide by Variable Speed Limits Set by DOT	(see following chart)	
22356(b)	Exceeding Maximum Speed Limit of 70 MPH Where Posted	(see following chart)	
22357(a)	Violation of Prima Facie Local Speed Limit	(see following chart)	
22358(a)	Violation of Local Speed Limit	(see following chart)	
22358.3	Violation of Local Speed Limit on Narrow Street	(see following chart)	
22358.4	Violation of Prima Facie Local Speed Limit	(see following chart)	
22360	Violation of Local Speed Limits Between Business and	(see following chart)	
	Residence Districts		
22361	Violation of Speed Limit on Multiple Lane Highways	(see following chart)	

VEHICLE CODE

Speed Violations Bail Chart: Applicable Violations

Section	Description	Bail (In Dollars)
22362	Violation of Speed Limit Surrounding Special Work Crew	(see following chart)
22363	Violation of DOT or Local Speed Limit Set for Snow or Ice	(see following chart)
22364	Violation of Speed Limit Set by DOT on State Highways	(see following chart)
22405(a)	Exceeding Maximum Posted Speeds on Bridge/ Tube/ Tunnel	(see following chart)
22409	Speed Limit for Solid Tire Vehicle	(see following chart and chart in section 22409)
22413	Violation of Speed Limit Set by Local Authority for Steep Grades	(see following chart)

SPEED VIOLATIONS BAIL CHART

Description	Bail (In Dollars)	Р
1 to 15 Miles Over Limit	35	+ P.
16 to 25 Miles Over Limit	70	+ P.
26 and Above (Miles Over Limit)	100	+ P.

Increased Bail Amounts for Violations in Highway Construction Zones (Section 42009)

Description	Bail (In Dollars)	Р
1 to 15 Miles Over Limit	70	+ P.
16 to 25 Miles Over Limit	105	+ P.
26 and Above (Miles Over Limit)	135	+ P.

CALIFORNIA CODE OF REGULATIONS, TITLE 2

California Museum of Science and Industry)

Section	Description	Bail (In Dollars)
5066	One-way Traffic	15

CALIFORNIA CODE OF REGULATIONS, TITLE 13

(Registration of Vessels)

Section	Description	Bail (In Dollars)	Р
190.00(a,b)	Number Display	25	+ P.
190.01	Registration Stickers	25	+ P.
190.08(c)	Dealer Number Display	25	+ P.
190.15	Hull Identification Numbers	25	+ P.

Section	Description	Bail (In Dollars)
1.14	General: Illegal Take or Possession	See species-specific amounts
1.17	Excess of Bag Limit – Fish	100 + \$20 Each Fish
1.62	Undersize Fish	100 + \$20 Each Fish
1.74	Sport Fishing Report Card and Tagging	100
	Requirements	
2.00	Fishing Methods - With 2 Poles With Net	100
2.10	Fishing Methods – Hooks	150
5.80	White Sturgeon	100 250 + \$50 Each Fish
7.50	Waters With Special Fishing Regulations	100
27.15	Multi-Day Trip Regulations	50
27.20-27.51	Reserves	50 + Each Fish
27.60	Fin Fish Limits	100 + \$20 Each Fish
27.65	Filleting of Fish on Vessels	100 + \$20 Each Fish
27.70	Trout in the Ocean	100 + \$20 Each Fish
27.75	Salmon Closures	•
27.80	Salmon	100 + \$20 Each Fish
27.85		100 + \$25 Each Fish
	Striped Bass	100 + \$20 Each Fish
27.90	White Sturgeon	250 + \$50 Each Fish
27.92	White Sturgeon Reporting and Tagging Requirements	100
07.05	for Ocean Waters	
27.95	Sturgeon Closure	100 + \$20 Each Fish
28.00	Grunion, California	100 + \$20 Each Fish
28.05	Garibaldi	100 + \$20 Each Fish
28.06	White Shark	100 + \$20 Each Fish
28.10	Giant (Black) Sea Bass	100 + \$100 Each Fish
28.12	Gulf Grouper and Broomtail Grouper	100 + \$100 Each Fish
28.15	Halibut, California	100 + \$20 Each Fish
28.20	Halibut, Pacific	100 + \$20 Each Fish
28.25	Barracuda, California	100 + \$20 Each Fish
28.26	California Sheephead	100 + \$20 Each Fish
28.27	Lingcod	100 + \$20 Each Fish
28.28	Cabezon	100 + \$20 Each Fish
28.29	Kelp Greenling, Rock Greenling	100 + \$20 Each Fish
28.30	Kelp Bass, Barred Sand Bass, and Spotted Sand Bass	
28.32	Pacific Bonito	100 + \$20 Each Fish
28.35	White Seabass	100 + \$20 Each Fish
28.37	Yellowtail	100 + \$20 Each Fish
28.40	Broadbill Swordfish	100 + \$100 Each Fish
28.45	Surf Smelt (Night Smelt, Day Fish, Whitebait Smelt)	100 + \$20 Each Fish
28.50	Marlin	100 + \$100 Each Fish
28.54	California Scorpionfish (Sculpin)	100 + \$20 Each Fish
28.55	Rockfish (Sebastes)	100 + \$20 Each Fish

Section	Description Bail (In Dollars)		
28.56	Leopard Shark	100 + \$20 Each Fish	
28.58	Ocean Whitefish	100 + \$20 Each Fish	
28.59	Surfperch	100 + \$20 Each Fish	
28.60	Herring Eggs	100 + \$20 Each Lb.	
28.65	Fin Fish-General Gear Restrictions	100	
28.70	Weight, Power Driven Gurdies, or Power Driven Winches	100	
28.75	Baited Traps for Shiner Surfperch, Pacific Staghorn Sculpin, and Longjaw Mudsuckers	100	
28.80	Dip Nets and Hawaiian Type Throw Nets	100	
28.85	Beach Nets	100	
28.90	Diving, Spearfishing		
28.91	Slurp Guns	100	
28.95	Spears, Harpoons, and Bow & Arrow Fishing Tackle		
29.00	Gear Used in Taking Grunion	100 + species 100	
29.00	Invertebrates – General	100	
29.10	Taking and Sizing of Mollusks	100	
29.10	Abalone	100 + \$20 Each Fish	
29.13	Clams – General	100 + \$20 Each Clam	
29.25	Gaper Clams and Washington Clams	100 + \$20 Each Clam	
29.30	Geoduck Clams	100 + \$20 Each Clam	
29.35	Littleneck Clams, Soft-Shell Clams, Chiones, Northern	100 + \$20 Each Clam	
29.55	Quahogs, and Cockles	100 + \$20 Each Claim	
29.40	Pismo Clams	100 + \$20 Each Clam	
29.45	Razor Clams	100 + \$20 Each Clam	
29.55	Mussels	100 + \$20 Each Mussel	
29.60	Rock Scallops	100 + \$5 Each Scallop	
29.65	Speckled (Bay) Scallops	100 + \$5 Each Scallop	
29.70	Market Squid, Jumbo Squid	100	
29.71	Moon Snails	100 + \$1 Each Snail	
29.80	Crustacean Gear Restrictions	100 + (see species)	
29.85	Crabs	100 + \$20 Each Crab	
29.86	Bay Shrimp (Grass Shrimp)	100	
29.87	Ghost Shrimp and Blue Mud Shrimp	100 + \$1 Each Fish	
29.88	Coonstripe Shrimp	100	
29.90	Spiny Lobster	100 + \$20 Each Lobster	
30.00	Kelp-General	100	
30.10	Prohibited Marine Plant Species	100	
307	Tree Squirrels: Overlimit or Out of Season	100 + \$20 Each	
308	Rabbits: Overlimit or Out or Season	100 + \$20 Each	
311	Weapons or Methods Authorized	100	
505	Use of Live Decoys	150	
507	Migratory Game Birds – Method of Take	100	
509	Concurrence With Federal Migratory Game Birds	50	
510	Possess Migratory Bird Without State Duck Stamp	50 + P.	
550	Illegal Use Wildlife and Public Shooting Area	100 + P.	
551	Illegal Hunting or Use of State or Federal Areas	100 + P.	

Section	Description	Bail (In Dollars)	
552	Illegal Hunting or Use of Enumerated Areas	100	
600	Violation of Game Bird Club Regulations	50 + P.	
650	Violation of Scientific Collecting	100	
670	Illegal Practice of Falconry	150	
670.5	Endangered or Threatened Animals	350	
671	Illegal Importation of Wild Animals	200	
700(a)	Display of Fishing License	10	
(b)	Hunting License in Possession Without Proof of	200	
	Correction	300	
4302	Payment of Fee for Use of Facilities Required	35 + P.	
4304	No Aircraft Landing or Takeoff Without Authorization	100	
4305(a)	No Hunting or Fishing in a State Park	100	
(b)	No Taking, Killing, or Injuring Wildlife in Park	100	
(e)	No Feeding of Posted Wildlife	50+ P.	
4306	No Collecting/ Destroying Vegetation in a State Park	50 + P.	
4307	No Destruction of Geological Features in a State Park (+ damages)	50 + P.	
4308	No Destruction of Archaeological Features in a State Park (+ damages)	100	
4310	No Littering in a State Park	50 ^{xv} + P.	
4311(a)	No Fires Except in Appropriate Stoves/ Fireplaces	50 + P.	
(b)	No Unsafe Fires	100	
(c)	No Fire or Smoking Where Posted	100	
4312(a,b,d)	No Dog or Animal Running Loose	35 + P.	
(c)	Keeping Noisy, Vicious or Dangerous Dogs or Animals	100	
(e)	No Dogs in Area Unless on a Leash	50 + P.	
(f)	No Dogs in a Unit Except Under Control	35 + P.	
(g)	No Grazing Without Authorization + \$30 per head	50 + P.	
4313	No Weapons or Traps Except Where Authorized	100	
4314	No Fireworks Allowed	50	
4316	No Photography/Filming for Commercial Purposes Without Authorization	100	
4317	No Juvenile Shall Violate Posted Curfew Hours	35 + P.	
4318	No Loitering About Park Restrooms, Showers, etc.	100	
4319	No Dangerous Recreational Activities	35 + P.	
4320(a)	Observation of Quiet Hours Required	50 + P.	
(b)	No Outside Machinery Operated Without Permission	50 + P.	
(c)	No Noisy Disturbance During Specified Hours	35 + P.	

Section	Description	Bail (In Dollars)	
4321	Restrictions on Assembly	50 + P.	
4322	No Nudity Except Where Authorized	50 + P.	
4323(a)	Restrictions on Recreation Equipment	35 + P.	
(1.)	5 10		
(b)	Restrictions on Food Storage	50 + P.	
(c)	Restrictions on Tents on Beaches	25 . D	
4324(a-c)	Requirements for Sanitation	35 + P. 50 + P.	
4326	Violation of Posted Orders/ Special		
4320	Permits Prohibited	50 + P.	
4330	Restrictions for Use of Pesticides	100	
4331			
	No Soliciting Without Authorization	50 + P.	
4333	Restriction of Glass Containers Except as Authorized	50 + P.	
4351	Restrictions in Natural Preserve	100	
4351.1	Restrictions in State Wilderness	100	
4352	No Off-Highway Vehicles	50 + P.	
4353	No Violations of Posted Speed Limits		
	1-15 MPH Over Limit	25 + P.	
	16-25 MPH Over Limit	50 + P.	
	≥ 26 MPH Over Limit	100 + P.	
4354	No Vehicle Operations That Endanger Persons/ Animals	50 + P.	
4355	Restrictions on Vehicle Operation	50 + P.	
4357	License Requirements to Operate Vehicle	50 + P.	
4358	Parking	25 + P.	
4359(b)	No Horses/ Pack Animals except in Designated Areas	50 + P.	
(c)	No Riding Horses/ Pack Animals in Reckless Manner	50 + P.	
(e)	Gate Requirements When Riding	35 + P.	
4360	Regulations for Operation of Bicycles	50 + P.	
4451(a)	Camping in Designated Areas Only	35 + P.	
4452	Number Occupying Campsites	35 + P.	
4453	Camping Fees Due at Certain Times	35 + P.	
4454	Occupancy Authorized Only After Fees Are Paid	35 + P.	
4455	Camping Time Limits - Days per Year	35 + P.	
4456	Vacating Campsite Requirements	35 + P.	
4457	No Camping in Day Use Area Unless Authorized	35 + P.	
4458	Nighttime Closure Requirements	50 + P.	
4610(a)	Unlicensed Driver Off-Highway Requirements	50 + P.	
(b)	Unlicensed Driver Off-Highway Capabilities	50 + P.	
4611(c-i)	Rockhounding Regulations	50 + P.	
4650	No Swimming Except in Designated Areas	50 + P.	
4651	No Boating/Water Skiing in Designated Swimming Areas	100	
4654	Surf Riding	25 + P.	

Section	Description	Bail (In Dollars)
4656	No Diving Allowed	50 + P.
4657	No Boat Launching Where Posted	50 + P.
4658	No Exceeding Posted Speed Limits in Boats	50 + P.
4659	Speed Restriction for Nighttime Boat Operation	50 + P.
4660(a)	Vessel Overnight Stay Prohibited Except Where Permitted	50 + P.
(b)	Vessel Restrictions Apply If Posted	50 + P.
(c)	Abandoned Vessels Must Be Removed by Registered Owner of Notification	50 + P.
4661	Restrictions for Disposal of Waste From Boats	50 + P.
4662(a)	Vessel Inspection Requirements - Any Time	50 + P.
(b)	Vessel Inspection Requirements - Continued Use	35 + P.
4664(a)	Restrictions on Underwater Activities - Entry Areas	35 + P.
4700	Requirements for Runaway Snow Skis	35 + P.
4701	Winter Sports Allowed Only in Designated Areas	50 + P.
6565.5	Required Personal Flotation Device	35 E. P.C. + P.
6565.8	Size and Condition of Personal Flotation Device	35 E. P.C. + P.
6574	Improper Backfire Flame Arrestor	35 E. P.C. + P.
6575	Required Cowled Ventilator Ducts	35 E. P.C. + P.
6692	Required Visual Distress Signals	35 E. P.C. + P.

LOS ANGELES COUNTY CODE

Unlisted Infractions

All violations of County ordinances for which no provision is made in this schedule shall have bail as follows: Infractions: **\$35**, except, if the minimum fine is greater than \$35, the bail shall be the amount of the minimum fine.

ANIMALS - TITLE 10

Section	Description	Bail (In Dollars)
10.20.180	Tag Not Affixed	25
10.20.190	Dog License	25
10.20.220	Vaccination	25
10.32.040	Control of Animal	25

BEACHES - TITLE 17, CHAPTER 17.12

Section	Description	Bail (In Dollars)
17.12.190	Flora	25
17.12.200	Turf	25
17.12.205	Sand – No Digging	25
17.12.210	Structures	50
17.12.220	Recreation Building	10

LOS ANGELES COUNTY CODE BEACHES - TITLE 17, CHAPTER 17.12

Section	Description	Bail (In Dollars)
17.12.230	Motor Vehicles, Parking	20 No P.
17.12.240	Bicycle Paths	10
17.12.250	Overnight Use and Camping	25
17.12.260	Shelters	10
17.12.280	Animals	25
17.12.290	Cats and Dogs	10
17.12.300	Horses	10
17.12.310	Disturbances	25
17.12.320	Alcoholic Beverages	25
17.12.340	Solicitation	25
17.12.350	Loitering	25
17.12.365	Smoking	25
17.12.370	Fires	25
17.12.380	Rubbish	25
17.12.390	Glass, etc.	25
17.12.400	Fireworks	25
17.12.420	Throwing Missiles	25
17.12.430	Ball Playing	25
17.12.450	Bathing	25
17.12.460	Use of Inflated Equipment	15
17.12.470	Boating	25
17.12.510	Surfriders Beach	25
17.12.520	Oil Pollution	50
17.12.530	Indirect Pollution	50
17.12.540	Other Pollution	50

FIRE CODE - TITLE 32

All violations of Title 32 of the Los Angeles County Code, the Fire Code, constituting infractions for which no provision is made in this schedule shall have bail of \$50 for a first violation, \$100 for a second violation, \$250 for a third violation, and \$500 for each succeeding violation within a 12-month period.

Section	Description	Bail (In Dollars)
307.6	Open Fires	50
326.17	Travel on Fireroads and Firebreaks	25

HARBORS - TITLE 19, CHAPTER 19.12

The bail on all violations of Title 19, Chapter 19.12 is \$300 with the exception of the offenses listed below.

Section	Description	Bail (In Dollars)
19.12.610	Compliance With Markers, Signals, etc. 20	
19.12.620(a)	Basic Speed Law (Court appearance in excess 15 mile)	2 per n mile
(b)	5 Knots or Posted (Court appearance in excess 15 mile)	2 per n mile
19.12.630	Race without Permit	120

HARBORS - TITLE 19, CHAPTER 19.12
The bail on all violations of Title 19, Chapter 19.12 is \$300 with the exception of the offenses listed below.

Section	Description	Bail (In Dollars)		
19.12.640	Reverse Gear 60			
19.12.660	Failure to Provide Information - Vessels 60			
19.12.680	Obey Posted Signs 20			
19.12.700	Maritime Repair without Proper Registration 20			
19.12.710(b)	Launching at Undesignated Places	20		
19.12.720	Debark without Permission	20		
19.12.730	Sleeping Overnight	20		
19.12.740	Alcoholic Beverage, Public Area - Sell	40		
19.12.780	Vessel in Swim Area	60		
19.12.790	Swimming Area	20		
19.12.800	Obstruction of Facilities	20		
19.12.870	No Peddling Land/ Water	40		
19.12.890	Sale Live Bait	20		
19.12.900	Transfer Bait	20		
19.12.950	Owner Responsible Safe Mooring	40		
19.12.960	Moor in Slip without Permission	20		
19.12.970(a)	No Anchoring	40		
(b)	Anchor Lights Required	60		
19.12.980	No Mooring Buoys	40		
19.12.990	Moor to Navigation Aid	20		
19.12.1000	Moor to Another Vessel	20		
19.12.1010	Moor to County Structure without Permission	20		
19.12.1020(a)	Unlawful Anchoring/ Sinking	100		
(b)	Marking Sunken Vessel	120		
19.12.1030	County Correct Unsafe Mooring	Authoritative Only		
19.12.1050	Disabled Vessels	120		
19.12.1060	Unseaworthy Vessels	100		
19.12.1070	Illegally Moored or Abandoned Vessel	40		
19.12.1120	Discharge Trash, Sewage or Other Waste	60		
19.12.1130(a)	Dead Animals Into Water	60		
(b)	Cleaning Fish	20		
19.12.1140	Oil or Paint Into Water	60		
19.12.1180	Walkways Kept Clear	20		
19.12.1190(a)	Steps Permanently Secured	20		
(b)	Platforms Over 1/2 Walkway	20		
(c)	Ladders within 5 Feet of Terminus 20			
19.12.1220(b)	Mooring without Permit	20		
19.12.1230	25' Maximum	40		
19.12.1240(a)	Extend Beyond 4 Feet	20		
(b)	Extend Over Walkway	20		
19.12.1260(a)	Vessels at Beach Area 40			
(b)	Vessels in Swim Area	60		
19.12.1270	Sportfishing	60		

HARBORS - TITLE 19, CHAPTER 19.12
The bail on all violations of Title 19, Chapter 19.12 is \$300 with the exception of the offenses listed below.

Section	Description	Bail (In Dollars)	
19.12.1290	Recreation Building, Permit Only	20	
19.12.1300(a)	Motor Vehicle without Permit	20	
(b)	Failure to Comply	20	
19.12.1310-	Parking and Driving Regulations	20	
19.12.1360			
19.12.1370(a)	Cats and Dogs on Leash	20	
(b)	Horses by Permit	20	
(c)	Owner Animal Cleanup	20	
19.12.1400	Servicing and Repair Vessel in Unauthorized	40	
	Manner		
19.12.1410(a)	Emergency Access	20	
19.12.1420(a)	Climb Over Bulkheads	20	
(c)	Excess 75' Towline	20	
(d)	Swimming Where Not Permitted	20	
(f)	Loitering	20	
(g)	Barbecue Where Permitted	20	
(h)	Smoking	20	
(i)	Change Clothes	20	
(j)	Soliciting, Peddling, etc.	40	
(k)	Moored Vessel High rpm	40	
(I)	Broken Glass Deposited	40	
(m)	Garbage, Refuse, Bottle, Can Deposited	40	
(n)	Dump Hot Coals	20	
(o)	Throw Objects Intentionally	40 120	
(p)	Discharge Guns, Bow & Arrow Remove or Destroy Shrubs	40	
(q)	Deface Building	40	
(r)(1)	Write on Building	40	
19.12.1420(r)(2)	Attach Sign/ Building	40	
(r)(3)	Disturb Peace/ Loud Music	40	
(s)(1) (s)(2)			
(s)(2) (s)(3)	Disturb Peace/ Tumultuous Conduct	100	
(s)(4)	Disturb Peace/ Loud Engine	40	
(s)(5)	Disturb Peace/ Motor Vehicle Maintenance	40	

PARKS AND RECREATION AREAS, TITLE 17, CHAPTER 17.04

Section	Description	Bail (In Dollars)	
17.04.330	Violation of Park Hours	50	
17.04.340(a)	Injure, Tree, Plant, Shrub, etc.	100	
(b)	Remove, Wood, Turf, Grass, etc.	. 100	
(c)	Cut, Break, Injure, Deface, etc.	100	
17.04.350	Islands, Go or Remain Upon	25	
17.04.360	Children Visiting Park	50	
17.04.370	Motor Vehicles, Operation & Parking	25	
17.04.380	House Trailers	50	

PARKS AND RECREATION AREAS, TITLE 17, CHAPTER 17.04

Section	Description	Bail (In Dollars)	
17.04.390	Overnight Camping, Designated Areas	50	
17.04.400	Animals, Entry in Park	50	
17.04.410	Dogs and Cats, on Leash	20	
17.04.420	Horses, Designated Trails	50	
17.04.430	Grazing Animals	50	
17.04.460	Solicitation, etc.	25	
17.04.470	Molesting Animals	250	
17.04.480	Changing Clothes	25	
17.04.490	Washing, etc.	25	
17.04.500	Rubbish, Place or Dispose	25	
17.04.530	Swimming	20	
17.04.550	Boating, Authorized Types	50	
17.04.560(a)	Unlawful Fishing	50	
(b)(1)	Fishing, Overlimit	25 + \$5 Each Fish	
(b)(2)	Fishing, No License	50	
(b)(3)	Cleaning of Fish	50	
17.04.600	Harmful Objects, Place or Throw	50	
17.04.610	Firecrackers, etc.	100	
17.04.630	Model Airplanes, etc.	25	
17.04.640	Sleds, etc.	25	
17.04.645	Smoking	25	
17.04.660	Boat Registration	5 or 50	
17.04.680	Permits to Operate on Park Waters	5 or 50	
17.04.700	Motorboat Racing	100	
17.04.710	Size of Vessels	50	
17.04.730	Designated Boating Areas	25	
17.04.740	Hours of Operation of Vessels	50	
17.04.750	Designated Launching Areas	50	
17.04.820	Speed, 5 knots within 15' of Shore, etc.	50	
	Speed, 12 knots Designated Areas	50	
17.04.830	Surfboards, etc.	50	
17.04.840	Canoes, Designated Areas	50	
17.04.850	Sailboats, Safe Operation	50	
17.04.860	Toilets, on Park Waters	50	
17.04.980(a)	Bank Fishing - Hours	50	
(b)	Fishing From Vessel – Hours	50	
17.04.990	Fishing in Ski Areas, Hours	50	
17.04.1010	Observance to Number of Vessels	50	
17.04.1020	Water Skiing, Designated Areas	50	
17.04.1030	Skiing Take-off and Landing Areas	50	
17.04.1040	Water Skiing, Designated Times	50	
17.04.1050	Operators and Observers	100	
17.04.1060	Responsibility, Registered Owner	50	
17.04.1070	Water Skiing Equipment	25	

PARKS AND RECREATION AREAS, TITLE 17, CHAPTER 17.04

Section	Description	Bail (In Dollars)	
17.04.1080	Length of Towline	25	
17.04.1090	Speed, Excess of 35 MPH	50	
17.04.1100	One Skier Only	25	
17.04.1110(a)	Traffic Pattern, Counterclockwise, etc.	50	
(b) Leaving and Approaching Shore 50		50	
(c)	Man Overboard or Fallen Skier 25		
(d)			
(e)	Landing Skier Procedures	25	
17.04.1160	Unsafe Conditions	50	

PYRAMID LAKE, TITLE 17, CHAPTER 17.16

Section	Description	Bail (In Dollars)
17.16.250	Time of Day	25
17.16.260	Closure of Lake for Boating	50
17.16.270	Undocumented Vessels	5 or 50
17.16.280	Launching and Recovery	50
17.16.290	Area Closed to Vessels	50
17.16.300	Navigation	50
17.16.310	Vessels Restricted to Designated Areas	20
17.16.330(a)	Waterway Markers - Destroy, Damage,	50
	Deface or Remove	
(b)	Waterway Markers - Use as a Mooring	20
17.16.340	Basic Speed Limit	30 + \$1 Per Mile
17.16.350(a,b)	Prima Facie Speed Limit	25 + \$1 Per Mile
17.16.360	Maximum Speed Limit	25 + \$1 Per Mile
17.16.370(a)	Water Skiing	50
(b)	Water Skiing-Boat Traffic Plan	50
17.16.380	Courses Established for Boating Events	50
17.16.390	Permits for Boat Races	5 or 50
17.16.400	Seaplane Prohibited	50
17.16.410	Securing Vessel without Permission	10
17.16.420	Anchoring	10
17.16.430	Dangerous Disabled Vessels	50

VEHICLES AND TRAFFIC - TITLE 15

For all violations of Title 15 of the Los Angeles County Code constituting infractions, which are not otherwise provided for in this schedule, including unlisted subdivisions, the bail is **\$35**, except that if the minimum fine is greater than **\$35**, the bail shall be the amount of the minimum fine.

VEHICLES AND TRAFFIC - TITLE 15xvi

	Former Section	Description	Bail (In Dollars)
15.64.100	3205.6	Parking, Disconnected Trailer	25 No P.
15.64.110	3215	Bus Loading Zone	25
15.64.120	3207	Parking in Passenger Zone	25 No P.
15.64.130	3206	No Parking – Alleys	25
15.64.140	3208	Temporary No Parking	25 No P.
15.64.210	3110	Key in Ignition/ Unattended Vehicle	20
15.64.220	3304	Parking on Grades	20 No P.
15.64.230	3301	Parallel Parking Over 18" From Curb	20
15.64.240	3303	Angle Parking	20 No P.
15.64.250	3306	Double Parking	25 No P.
15.64.260	3109	No Parking Anytime	25 No P.
15.64.270	3115	Parking in Private or Public Property without	25
		Consent	
15.64.280	3302	Parking Wrong Side of Street	25 No P.
15.64.290	3117	Parking in Parkway	25
15.64.300	3104	Blocking Street	25
15.64.310	3120	Vehicles Parked with Hazardous Materials	100
15.64.320	3106	Parking, Driveway	25
15.64.330	3105	Parking in Intersection	25
15.64.341		Displaying Parked Vehicle for Sale	25 No P.
15.64.350	3102	Parking, Special Hazard	25 No P.
15.64.360	3103	Parking, Adjacent to School	25 No P.
15.64.370	3107	Parking, Fire Hydrant	25 No P.
15.64.390	3118	Parking, Assigned Parking Spaces	25 No P.
15.64.400	3119	Handicapped Parking - On Street	100
15.64.410	3119.1	Handicapped Parking - Off Street	100
15.64.440	3113	Taxicab Stands	25 No P.
15.64.470	3212	Parking Meters	10 No P.
15.64.480	3212.1	Observance of Parking Meters	10 No P.
15.64.490	3212.2	Motor Violation - Deposit of Fee Required	25 No P.
15.64.500	3213	Deposit of Slug in Parking Meter	100 No P.
15.64.700		Preferential Parking District, No Permit	25
15.68.020	7011	Trespass - Driving Vehicle on Private Property	20
15.68.030	7012	Trespass - Driving Vehicle on Public Property	20
15.68.040	7013	Possession of Permit	20
15.72.010	7001	Notification of Repossession	100
15.76.040	1407	Closed Streets - Through Traffic Restricted	35
15.76.060	1410.5	Closed Streets - Traffic Prohibited	35
15.76.070	1403	Funeral Processions	25

VEHICLES AND TRAFFIC - TITLE 15^{xvii}

Section	Former Section	Description	Bail (In Dollars)
15.76.080	1401	Vehicles on Sidewalk	20
15.76.090	1402	Riding on Handle Bars	10
15.76.100	1404	Clinging to Moving Vehicles	25
15.76.120	1503	Repairing Vehicles on Street	10
15.76.130	1502	Washing Vehicles on Highway	10
15.76.140	1501	Tampering with Traffic Counting Devices	50
15.76.150	1405	Injury to New Pavement or Markings	50
15.76.180	1504.1	Cleaning Sidewalks	10
15.76.190	1505	Littering Highway or Sidewalk	100
15.76.200	7021	Noisy Motor Vehicle	20

MISCELLANEOUS SECTIONS

Section	Description	Bail (In Dollars)
1.24.020	Violation of County Ordinance	100
7.30.110	Dances, License Required	100
7.36.040	Entertainment Licenses	100
7.62.030	Peddlers, License Required	15
7.62.090	Solicitors, License Required	25
7.72.020	Public Eating Place, License Required	25
7.80.450	Taxicab Drivers, License Required	25
7.86.020	License, Valet Parking Service	50
11.16.050	Urinating on Public Grounds	50
11.50.110	Unsecured Doorway to Swimming Pool Area	100
13.12.030(b,c)	Defacing County Property	200
13.16.010	Soliciting in County Buildings	100
13.38.170	Peddling on Highway	100
13.42.010	Trespass/Unlawful Assembly	100

¹ Statutory fine for 1st, 2nd, and 3rd or subsequent violations. Business and Professions Code § 13660(f).

[&]quot;Statutory fine. Fish and Game Code § 3004.5(g).

iii Minimum statutory fine. Fish and Game Code § 12002.2(a). Pursuant to Fish & Game Code § 12002.2(b), a court may reduce the fine for conviction to \$25 with proof of a license valid at the time of arrest.

iv 1st, 2nd, and 3rd or subsequent violations. Health and Safety Code § 110422.5.

^v Minimum statutory fine. Health and Safety Code § 114094(b)(2)(A).

vi Pursuant to Penal Code § 243.83(d), the fine shall not be subject to penalty assessments as

provided in Penal Code § 1464 or 1465.7 or Government Code § 76000.

- vii Minimum statutory fine for 1st, 2nd, and 3rd or subsequent violations. Penal Code § 374.4(d). Pursuant to Penal Code § 1202.51, the court shall order the defendant to pay a fine of \$100 if the conviction is for an infraction, in addition to any other penalty or fine imposed.
- viii"[T]he court may order community service in lieu of the punishment otherwise provided for an infraction or misdemeanor in the amount of 20 hours for an infraction, and 40 hours for a misdemeanor...." Penal Code § 490.7(e).
- ix Statutory fine. Penal Code § 602.8(b).
- Pursuant to Penal Code § 640(a)(1), this violation is punishable by a fine not to exceed \$250 and by community service for a total time not to exceed 48 hours over a period not to exceed 30 days.
- xi Pursuant to Penal Code § 640(a)(1), a first and second violation is an infraction punishable by a fine not to exceed \$250 and by community service for a total time not to exceed 48 hours over a period not to exceed 30 days. A third or subsequent violation is a misdemeanor.
- xii Minimum statutory fine. Penal Code § 653y(a)(2).
- xiii Pursuant to Penal Code §§ 19.8 and 17(d), a violation of Vehicle Code § 12500(a), if charged as an infraction, is punishable by a fine not to exceed \$250. The infraction bail is established by the current Uniform Traffic Infraction Penalty Schedule.
- xiv Vehicle Code § 42030(d) provides: "[T]he court may exercise discretion with respect to the imposition of the fine under this section if any applicable local permit was obtained prior to the court hearing and, at the time of issuance of the notice to appear, the motor carrier was transporting construction equipment or materials and a valid extra-legal load permit from the Department of Transportation was in effect."
 - Pursuant to Vehicle Code § 40000.23: "A violation ... is a misdemeanor and not an infraction: $[\P]$... $[\P]$ (c) ... except in case of weight violations where the amount of excess weight is less than 4,501 pounds."
- xv Pursuant to Public Resource Code § 5008.7, a mandatory fine of not less than \$100 nor more than \$1,000 upon a first conviction for a violation of any rule or regulation adopted by the Department of Parks and Recreation prohibiting the leaving, depositing, dropping, or scattering of bottles, broken glass, ashes, wastepaper, cans, or other rubbish in a state park; a mandatory fine of not less than \$500 nor more than \$1,000 upon a second conviction; and a mandatory fine of not less than \$750 nor more than \$1,000 upon a third or subsequent conviction.
- xvi For each parking citation, a surcharge of five dollars (\$5) shall be added to the bail provided.
- xvii For each parking citation, a surcharge of five dollars (\$5) shall be added to the bail provided.